JANUS RESEARCH
SW 52nd Avenue Drainage
Supplemental for Additional Archaeological Subsurface Testing

5/30/2025

POSITION HOURS RATE TOTAL
Principal Investigator 6 $ 11000 $ 660.00
Project Archaeologist 52 $ 70.00 $ 3,640.00
Field Archaeologist 40 $ 42.00 % 1,680.00
Clerical 1 3 4500 % 45.00
Total Direct Labor $ 6,025.00
DIRECT EXPENSES

Project Supplies 12.00

Per Diem 460.00 $46/day (2 people x § days)
Lodging 1,600.00 s 200/night (2 people x 4 night)
Mileage & Travel 169.00 260 miles @ $0.65/mile
Total Direct Expenses $ 2,241.00

TOTAL LABOR & EXPENSES | $ 8,266.00 l
Assumptions

This cost estimate is supplemental to the initial estimate due to the increased archaeological potential of
the project area and the identification of archaeological material.

Additional subsurface testing (maximum of 40 shovel tests) will be excavated in areas of increased
archaeological potential, to determine the extent of the archaeological site(s) and make a preliminary
assessment of significance.

Also included are additional hours for artifact analysis.

The results of this testing will be incorporated into the CRAS report.

Costs for additional research or excavations deemed necessary to evaluate National Register of Historic
Places (National Register) eligibility, Section 106 Determination of Effects for National Register—eligible

resources, Section 106 consultation, or the development of a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) are
not included in this scope and will be negotiated later, if required.




PROPOSAL FOR ADDITIONAL ARCHAEOLOGICAL TESTING FOR THE
SW 52" STREET DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT,
MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA

May 30, 2025

Janus Research is respectfully requesting supplemental funds for additional subsurface testing of
the SW 52" Avenue project area. Preliminary background research suggested the project area had
a low potential for archaeological sites and a maximum of 20 subsurface tests were proposed. To
date, a total of 36 subsurface tests have been excavated. The testing identified areas of increased
archaeological potential and archaeological material in 15 shovel tests. Additional testing is
required per the Archaeological Research Design approved by FEMA and to meet the standards
included in the Florida Division of Historical Resources’ (FDHR) Module 3: Guidelines for Use
by Historic Preservation Professionals (2003:14-20).

Additional subsurface testing will be conducted in areas of increased site potential, to determine
the extent of the archaeological site(s) and make a preliminary assessment of significance. The
results of this additional testing will be incorporated into the Cultural Resources Assessment
Survey report.



